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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 
 

 
ERIC CLOPPER 
        Petitioner 
 
           v. 
 
PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD 
COLLEGE, et al. 
 

   
 
     No.  23-1 
 
    
   
     

        
WAIVER 

 
 President and Fellows of Harvard College hereby waives its right to respond to the 

petition in this case, unless requested to do so by the Court. 

     Respectfully submitted, 

      
      /s/ William Fick        

      WILLIAM W. FICK 
           Counsel of Record 
      FICK & MARX LLP     
      24 Federal Street, 4th Floor 
      Boston, MA 02110 
      (857) 321-8360 
      WFICK@FICKMARX.COM  
 
 
July 6, 2023 
 
cc :  BRAD STEVEN KANE 
 KANE LAW FIRM 

1154 S. CRESCENT HEIGHTS BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90035 
BKANE@KANELAW.LA 


